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October 23, 2024

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Federal Communications Commission, et al. v. Consumers’ Research, et al, No. 24-354

Dear Mr. Harris:

We write on behalf of respondents Schools, Health & Libraries Broadband Coalition;
Competitive Carriers Association; National Telecommunications Cooperative Association dba
NTCA; USTelecom — The Broadband Association; Benton Institute for Broadband & Society;
National Digital Inclusion Alliance; and Center for Media Justice dba MediaJustice (together,
“Intervenor Respondents™) in the above-captioned case.

We write to notify the Court that Intervenor Respondents maintain our interest in the
outcome of the government’s petition and support granting the petition for the reasons stated
therein. Should the Court grant the government’s petition, Intervenor Respondents intend to
seek all available relief. See S. Ct. R. 12.6 (“All parties to the proceeding in the court whose
judgment is sought to be reviewed are deemed parties in this Court . . . .”); Black v. United
States, 561 U.S. 465, 468 n.1 (2010) (respondent filing a letter in support of a petitioner
“qualifies for relief under this Court’s Rule 12.6”). We also have interests that are distinct from
those of the government. Accordingly, we have filed our own petition for a writ of certiorari,
docketed in Case No. 24-422, and we request that the Court grant our petition alongside the
government’s petition.

Respectfully submitted,

P
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Jennifer B. Tatel /J ason Neal

Counsel to Competitive Carriers Association, Counsel to Schools, Health & Libraries
National Telecommunications Cooperative Broadband Coalition

Association dba NTCA; and USTelecom — The

Broadband Association Andrew Jay Schwartzman

Counsel to Benton Institute for
Broadband & Society,; National Digital
Inclusion Alliance; and Center for Media
Justice dba MediaJustice
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cc: R. Trent McCotter
Boyden Gray PLLC
801 17th Street, N.W.
Suite 350
Washington, DC 20006

Hon. Elizabeth B. Prelogar
Solicitor General

U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20530
SupremeCtBriefs@usdoj.gov

P. Michele Ellison

General Counsel

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20554
fcclitigation@fcc.gov



